City Council Agenda

APRIL 11, 2017

6:00 p.m. ;‘ﬁpﬁ

City of Turlock Yosemite Room i}f;,_u__..s-

156 S. Broadway, Turlock, California million|acts of
Mayor

Gary Soiseth
City Manager

Council Members Gary R. Hampton
Matthew Jacob Amy Bublak City Clerk
William DeHart, Jr. Gil Esquer Jennifer Land
Vice Mayor City Attorney

Phaedra A. Norton

SPEAKER CARDS: To accommodate those wishing to address the Council and allow for staff follow-up, speaker cards are available
for any agendized topic or any other topic delivered under Public Comment. Please fill out and provide the Comment Card to the City
Clerk or Police Officer.

NOTICE REGARDING NON-ENGLISH SPEAKERS: The Turlock City Council meetings are conducted in English and translation to
other languages is not provided. Please make arrangements for an interpreter if necessary.

EQUAL ACCESS POLICY: If you have a disability which affects your access to public facilities or services, please contact the City
Clerk’s Office at (209) 668-5540. The City is committed to taking all reasonable measures to provide access to its facilities and
services. Please allow sufficient time for the City to process and respond to your request.

NOTICE: Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3, any member of the public may directly address the City Council
on any item appearing on the agenda, including Consent Calendar and Public Hearing items, before or during the City Council's
consideration of the item.

AGENDA PACKETS: Prior to the City Council meeting, a complete Agenda Packet is available for review on the City’s website at
www.cityofturlock.org and in the City Clerk’s Office at 156 S. Broadway, Suite 230, Turlock, during normal business hours. Materials
related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Council after distribution of the Agenda Packet are also available for public
inspection in the City Clerk’s Office. Such documents may be available on the City’s website subject to staff's ability to post the
documents before the meeting.

1. A. CALL TO ORDER
B. SALUTE TO THE FLAG

2. PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS, APPOINTMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS &
PRESENTATIONS
A. Recognition: Employee of the Month — March 2017

B. Proclamation: Arbor Day — April 26, 2017, accepted by Parks, Recreation and Public
Facilities Director Allison Van Guilder

C. Proclamation: Stanislaus County National Library Week — April 9-15, 2017, accepted by
Stanislaus County Librarian Diane Bartlett

D. Presentation: Carnegie Arts Center Annual Report, presented by Carnegie Arts Center
Director Lisa McDermott

E. Presentation: NAKLAND Children’s Carnival — April 22, 2017, presented by Nu Alpha

Kappa Fraternity



Council Agenda
04/11/17
Page 2

SPECIAL BRIEFINGS

1. CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY STANISLAUS
Noriel Mostajo, Student Government Relations Coordinator

. STAFF UPDATES

1. Policy Goals and Implementation Plan (Executive Staff)
2. Capital Projects and Building Activity (Pitcock)

3. Capital Improvement Program (CIP) (Pitcock)

4. Economic Development (Pitt)

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

This is the time set aside for members of the public to directly address the City Council on any item of interest to
the public that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the City Council and to address the Council on any item
on tonight’s agenda, including Consent Calendar items. You will be allowed five (5) minutes for your comments.
If you wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda, you may be asked to defer your remarks until the Council
addresses the matter.

No action or discussion may be undertaken on any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that
Council may refer the matter to staff or request it be placed on a future agenda.

DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST AND DISQUALIFICATIONS

. DISCLOSURE OF TOP TEN/MAXIMUM CONTRIBUTORS

DISCLOSURE OF EX PARTE COMMUNICATIONS

1. Public Hearing Item 7A is a quasi-judicial proceeding. Council should disclose the
following information if applicable:

a. State for the public record the nature of the communication; and
b. With whom the ex parte communication was made; and
c. A brief statement as to the substance of the communication.

CONSENT CALENDAR

Information concerning the consent items listed hereinbelow has been forwarded to each Councilmember prior to this
meeting for study. Unless the Mayor, a Councilmember or member of the audience has questions concerning the
Consent Calendar, the items are approved at one time by the Council. The action taken by the Council in approving
the consent items is set forth in the explanation of the individual items.

A.
B.

C.

Resolution: Accepting Weekly Demands of 03/02/17 in the amount of $1,771,822.92
Motion: Accepting Minutes of the Special Meeting of March 28, 2017 and Minutes of the
Regular Meeting of March 28, 2017

Resolution: Re-appropriating $55,080 to account number 420-52-550.43320 “Special
Services/Projects” to be funded from Water Enterprise Fund 420 Operating Reserves to
fully fund the Professional Services Agreement between the City of Turlock and Wood
Rodgers, Inc. for the preparation of a Hydrogeological and Water Quality Assessment
Study



Council Agenda
04/11/17
Page 3

D.

<r

1. Resolution: Approving the purchase of one (1) 2017 Ford F250 Regular Cab with
diamond open top service body for the Municipal Services Department from Downtown
Ford Sales of Sacramento, California, through the State of California Contract No. 1-16-
23-20A, in an amount not to exceed $36,132.74, without compliance to the formal bid
procedure pursuant to Turlock Municipal Code Section 2-7-08(b)(5), and declaring the
replaced vehicle as surplus

2. Resolution: Appropriating $4,358 to account number 506-00-000-223.51020
“Equipment Replacement” from Fund 506 “Vehicle/Equipment Replacement — Water
Enterprise” reserve balance for the purchase of one (1) 2017 Ford F250 Regular Cab
with diamond open top service body for the Municipal Services Department from
Downtown Ford Sales of Sacramento, California

Resolution: Approving the purchase of a sewer lateral inspection system, GEN 2 Dual
X-BOB, including three (3) types of cameras, six (6) wheel drive vehicle, controllers,
cables, miscellaneous parts, and labor from 3T Equipment Company, Inc., in an amount
not to exceed $58,876.26, without compliance to the formal bid procedure pursuant to
Turlock Municipal Code Section 2-7-08(b)(2)

Motion: Approving Amendment No. 2 to an Agreement between the City of Turlock and
Badger Meter, Inc. and National Meter & Automation, Inc. for the purchase of all positive
displacement residential and turbine meters and parts for the City of Turlock’s fixed
network Automated Meter Reading system, changing the supplier's name

Motion: Approving Amendment No. 2 to an Agreement between the City of Turlock and
St. Francis Electric, LLC for traffic signal preventative maintenance and repair services,
increasing the compensation to an annual amount of $200,000 during the term of the
existing contract

Resolution: Authorizing the City Manager to offer vacation and sick leave incentives, up
to 120 and 80 hours respectively, to Lateral Police Officers and Lateral Public Safety
Dispatchers from comparable agencies

1. Mation: Approving an agreement with Terminix to provide pigeon exclusion, trapping
services, and clean-up at the Public Safety Facility radio tower

2. Resolution: Appropriating $9,000 to account number 240-00-000-213.44030_054
“Minor Equipment PSF Repairs and Improvements” and $1,560 to account number 110-
20-200.43150 “Pest Control” from Fund 240 “Small Equipment” reserve balance for
pigeon exclusion, trapping services, and clean-up at the Public Safety Facility radio
tower

1. Mation: Approving an Agreement between the City of Turlock and California CAD
Solutions, Inc., to implement a SD Utility Application for editing water, sewer, and storm
infrastructure, in a total amount not to exceed $22,500, for a period of twelve (12)
months

2. Resolution: Appropriating $11,250 to account number 410-51-530.43314 “Contract
Help” from Fund 420 “Water Enterprise” reserve balance for necessary funding to
implement the SD Utility Application

1. Resolution: Approving a modification to the job title for the position of Emergency
Services Dispatcher Senior, changing it to Emergency Services Dispatcher Lead,
effective April 11, 2017

2. Resolution: Approving modifications to the job description for the position of Police
Records Technician Senior, effective April 11, 2017

Motion: Rejecting Claims for Damages filed by Darrell Burnett, Sr.

Motion: Rejecting Claims for Damages filed by Alfonso Ramirez Arevalo

FINAL READINGS: None



Council Agenda
04/11/17
Page 4

PUBLIC HEARINGS

Challenges in court to any of the items listed below, may be limited to only those issues raised at the public hearing
described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Turlock City Council at, or prior to, the public
hearing.

A. Request to receive, consider, and confirm the assessment of nuisance abatement costs
and establishing a lien for payment for the property set forth in Exhibit A. (Gomez)

Recommended Action:
Resolution:  Receiving, considering, and confirming the assessment of nuisance
abatement costs and establishing a lien for payment for the property set forth in Exhibit A

SCHEDULED MATTERS

A. Request to accept the updated five-year Capital Improvement Program (CIP) and the
five-year Equipment Replacement Program (ERP) for the City of Turlock for Fiscal Years
2017-18 through 2021-22. (Bray)

Recommended Action:

Motion: Accepting the updated five-year Capital Improvement Program (CIP) and the
five-year Equipment Replacement Program (ERP) for the City of Turlock for Fiscal Years
2017-18 through 2021-22

B. Request to approve Amendment No.1 to an Agreement with Applied Development
Economics (ADE) authorizing ADE access to examine the City of Turlock sales and use
tax data maintained by the State of California Board of Equalization AND authorize
examination of sales and use tax records. (Pitt)

Recommended Action:

Motion: Approving Amendment No.1 to an Agreement with Applied Development
Economics (ADE) authorizing ADE access to examine the City of Turlock sales and use
tax data maintained by the State of California Board of Equalization

Resolution: Authorizing examination of sales and use tax records

C. Request to award RFP No. 16-377 and approve a Professional Services Agreement with
North Star Destination Strategies of Nashville, Tennessee to develop branding and
marketing strategies for the City of Turlock in the total amount of $77,000 AND
appropriate $77,000 to account number 120-10-120.43289 “Marketing and Branding
Services” to be funded from Fund 120 “Transient Occupancy Tax” unallocated reserves
to fund marketing and branding strategies. (Pitt)

Recommended Action:

Motion: Awarding RFP No. 16-377 and approving a Professional Services Agreement
with North Star Destination Strategies of Nashville, Tennessee to develop branding and
marketing strategies for the City of Turlock in the total amount of $77,000

Resolution: Appropriating $77,000 to account number 120-10-120.43289 “Marketing
and Branding Services” to be funded from Fund 120 “Transient Occupancy Tax”
unallocated reserves to fund marketing and branding strategies



Council Agenda
04/11/17
Page 5

10.

11.

12.

13.

D. Request to amend the existing policies, procedures and standards for administering the
Residential Rehabilitation Program by the City of Turlock for all funding sources. (Pitt)

Recommended Action:
Motion: Amending the existing policies, procedures and standards for administering the
Residential Rehabilitation Program by the City of Turlock for all funding sources

E. Request to determine City Project 17-34 “Emergency Repair at Pedretti Park” is exempt
from the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) in accordance
with Section 15301 (Existing Facilities) and/or Section 15303 (New Construction or
Conversion of Small Structures) of the CEQA Guidelines AND reaffirm the declaration of
emergency made by the City Manager and declaring there is a need to continue with the
replacement of safety netting at Pedretti Park. (Bray)

Recommended Action:

Resolution: Determining City Project 17-34 “Emergency Repair at Pedretti Park” is
exempt from the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) in
accordance with Section 15301 (Existing Facilities) and/or Section 15303 (New
Construction or Conversion of Small Structures) of the CEQA Guidelines

Motion: Reaffirming the declaration of emergency made by the City Manager and
declaring there is a need to continue with the replacement of safety netting at Pedretti
Park

MATTERS TOO LATE FOR AGENDA/NON-AGENDA ITEMS

The Brown Act generally prohibits any action or discussion of items not on the posted agenda. However, there are three specific
situations in which a legislative body can act on an item not on the agenda:

1) When a majority decides there is an “emergency situation” (as defined for emergency meetings).

2) When two-thirds of the members present (or all members if less than two-thirds are present) determine there is a need for
immediate action and the need to take action “came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.”
This exception requires a degree of urgency. Further, an item cannot be considered under this provision if the legislative body or
the staff knew about the need to take immediate action before the agenda was posted. A “new” need does not arise because staff
forgot to put an item on the agenda or because an applicant missed a deadline.

3) When an item appeared on the agenda of, and was continued from, a meeting held not more than five days earlier.

A legitimate immediate need can be acted upon even though not on the posted agenda by following a two-step process. First, make
two determinations: (a) that there is an immediate need to take action and (b) that the need arose after the posting of the agenda.
The matter is then “placed on the agenda.” Second, discuss and act on the added agenda item.

COUNCIL ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION

Requests for Council items for future consideration will be scheduled in accordance with Resolution No. 2008-019
and will be brought back to the City Council no earlier than May 23, 2017, unless otherwise specified by the Mayor or
a majority of the Council.

COUNCIL COMMENTS
Councilmembers may provide a brief report on notable topics of interest. The Brown Act does not allow discussion or
action by the legislative body.

CLOSED SESSION: None

ADJOURNMENT



2B

IN HONOR OF
ARBOR DAY
April 26, 2017

WHEREAS, in 1872, ]. Sterling Morton proposed to the Nebraska Board of
Agriculture that a special day be set aside for the planting of trees; and

WHEREAS, this holiday, called Arbor Day, was first observed with the planting of
more than a million trees in Nebraska; and

WHEREAS, 2017 is the 1451 anniversary of the holiday and Arbor Day is now
observed throughout the nation and world; and

WHEREAS, trees can reduce the erosion of our precious topsoil by wind and water,
cut heating and cooling costs, moderate the temperature, clean the air, produce life-giving
oxygen, and provide habitat for wildlife; and

WHEREAS, trees are a renewable resource giving us paper, wood for our homes,
fuel for our fires, and beautify our community; and

WHEREAS, trees, wherever they are planted, are a source of joy and spiritual
renewal.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, GARY SOISETH, by virtue of the authority vested inme as
Mayor of the City of Turlock, and on behalf of the entire City Council and all our citizens,
do hereby proclaim April 26, 2017 as the 145th anniversary celebration of "ARBOR DAY" in
the City of Turlock and urge all citizens to celebrate Arbor Day and to support efforts to
protect our trees and woodlands, and encourage all citizens to plant trees to gladden the
heart and promote the well-being of this and future generations.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I, GARY
SOISETH, Mayor of Turlock, have
hereunto set my hand and caused the Seal
of the City of Turlock to be affixed this
11% day of April, 2017.

GARY SOISETH, MAYOR
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus,
State of California



AL

IN HONOR OF
STANISLAUS COUNTY NATIONAL LIBRARY WEEK
April 9-15, 2017

WHEREAS, reading, literacy, and the freedom to explore are cornerstones of a free and
democratic society; and

WHEREAS, libraries support democracy through their commitment to providing equitable
access to information for all library users regardless of race, ethnicity, creed, ability, sexual
orientation, or socio-economic status; and

WHEREAS, literacy is key to achieving personal success in school, in business, and in life;
and

WHEREAS, libraries and librarians open up a world of possibilities through innovative
programming and through the power of information; and

WHEREAS, librarians are trained, tech-savvy professionals, providing technology training
and access to technologies; and

WHEREAS, libraries offer 24/7 access to library services through online resources such as
eBooks, eMagazines, downloadable audiobooks, music, and movies, online language instruction,
and research databases; and

WHEREAS, libraries partner with parents and caregivers to empower children to enter
Kindergarten with the knowledge and skills necessary for success in school and beyond; and

WHEREAS, libraries continually grow and evolve in how they provide for the needs of
every member of their communities; and

WHEREAS, libraries, librarians, library workers, volunteers and supporters in Stanislaus
County are celebrating National Library Week.

NOW, THEREFORE, 1, GARY SOISETH, by virtue of the authority vested in me as Mayor
of the City of Turlock, and on behalf of the entire City Council and all our citizens, do hereby
proclaim April 9-15, 2017 as "STANISLAUS COUNTY NATIONAL LIBRARY WEEK" in the City
of Turlock and urge everyone to visit their local library to take advantage of the wonderful
resources available, provided through the voter-approved 1/8-cent sales tax dedicated to the
support of libraries.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I, GARY
SOISETH, Mayor of Turlock, have hereunto
set my hand and caused the Seal of the City of
Turlock to be affixed this 11t day of April,
2016.

GARY SOISETH, MAYOR
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus,
State of California



250 M. BROADWAY, TURLOCK, CA 95380 CARNEGIEART RLOCK.ORG |

Annual Report 2(

Presented to the Turlock City Council

3/1/2017



BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Jeani Ferrari, President & Major Gifts Committee

Trudia Pauley, Treasurer & Finance Committee
Priscilla Peters, Secretary & Programs Committee
Meghan Anderson, Membership Committee

Cliff Bailey, Facilities Committee

Juliene Flanders, Membership Committee

Ursula Navarro, Special Events Committee

Corie Young, Special Events Committee

ADMINISTRATION

Lisa McDermott, Director
Lauris Conrad, Office Manager & Bookkeeper
Part-time Staff
Mallorie Fenrich, Weekend Supervisor, Education & Clerical Assistant
Maggie Gonzales, Exhibitions Assistant
Megan Hennes, Membership & Public Programs Coordinator
Carol Perry, Weekend Supervisor, Volunteer Coordinator & Clerical Assistant

Nic Webber, Weekend Supervisor, Web Designer & Preparator

i 2 *Indicates a program or event for children/teens CARNMNEGIE ARTS CENTER ANNUAL REPORT

2016



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Carnegie Arts Center continues to expand its reach and fulfill its mission to provide a
venue where the arts can thrive. Exhibitions and programs attract wide-ranging audiences,
including regional artists, college students, art lovers from Sacramento to Fresno, and school
children from Stanislaus, Merced and San Joaquin Counties.

As part of our ongoing outreach efforts in 2016, staff made presentations about the Carnegie to
the Stanislaus County Board of Supervisors, Oakdale Rotary Club, Turlock Community
Collaborative, American Association of University Women, Sons in Retirement-Turlock,
Turlock Historical Society, CSUS Gallery Management classes, CSUS Admissions Office, and
Tuesday Reading Club. The Carnegie was featured on the television show Dine Out Along the
Road, airing on Fresno’s KMPH Fox26 station.

We continue to work as a team adding new staff to maintain momentum; Megan Hennes
expanded her role on our team as the new Membership & Public Programs Coordinator
starting in July. WWe mentored five university interns in 2016, and continue to enjoy dedicated
support from our many community volunteers.

Throughout 2016 we celebrated our Centennial year marking this milestone with a variety of
history- and library-themed projects. Significant events included “pop-up” exhibitions in the
historic Gemperle Gallery, the publication of a commemorative book, a successful new member
drive, several community-wide events, and a presentation by the United States Poet Laureate,
Juan Felipe Herrera. A complete list of the Centennial celebration events is included as an
attachment to this report.

While finances show an anticipated shortfall in unrestricted revenue, income generated by
rental events, season sponsorships and endowment earnings continues to be reliable. Donations
to restricted funds for scholarships, youth arts and school buses topped $10,000. Important
project grants were received from the City of Turiock Community Events & Activities Fund,
The Porges Family/Prime Shine Fund, The Credit Bureau Fund of Stanislaus County, Off Center
Thrift & Gift, Modesto-Stanislaus Poetry Center, Wells Fargo, and the Kiwanis of Greater
Turlock.

The Carnegie continues to represent the very best of Turlock and serves as a model for other
communities.

Lisa McDermott, Director

2 1 *Indicates a program or event for children/teens CARNEGIE ARTS CENTER ANNUAL REPORT
2016



o~ o
EAFHBITIONS

Major undertakings for the year included Childhood Classics: 100 Years of Original Hllustration from
the Art Kandy Collection. This was the first public presentation of this impressive collection of
works by many of the most important illustrators of children’s books. The Carnegie created
labels, wall panels, and a “library” that will accompany the exhibition on its national tour. The
show, which featured original art by artists including Dr. Seuss, Maurice Sendak, Chris Van
Allsburg, Garth Williams, Hilary Knight, David Shannon, and Rosemary Wells, allowed us to
continue to make the Carnegie a great resource for school tours.

A unique opportunity arose in the summer to present The Infinity Boxes created by Modesto
native Matt Elson. These unique works, combining art and science, brought in an enthusiastic
audience for three weeks after they premiered at the Kaleidoscope Party (one of the Centennial-
themed events).

Four special “pop-up” exhibitions were also presented in the historic Gemperle Gallery as a
feature of the Centennial celebration; four regional artists were invited to present their work in
the context of the Carnegie’s history as library, community gathering place, and art gallery.
Exhibitions of works by regional artists in both the Ferrari and Lobby Galleries, and our annual
show of art created by local children, rounded out the schedule.

Ferrari Gallery

Valley Focus: Betty Saletta Sculpture |anuary-March 2016
Central California Art Showcase April-May 2016

Ready, Set, Show! Youth Art Exhibition® May-July 2016

The Infinity Boxes by Matt Elson July-August 2016
Childhood Classics: 100 Years of Original llustration from the Art Kandy Collection September 2016 — January 2017

Hilmar Cheese Company Lobby Gallery

Organic Designs  Closed February 2016

A Handful of Dust: Ranching Photographs by Allen Birnbach March — May 2016
Building Community: Telfling Stories through Regional Architecture June — August 2016
Yosemite Renaissance 31 August — September 2016

Drawing on Chifdhood October 2016 — January 2017

Gemperle Gallery
Gordon Senior: Hares, Birds & Butterflies  January 2016
Jessica Gomula-Kruzic: Modesto Reborn April 2016
Dean DeCocker: Time & Tides August 2016
Rob Stevenson: Along the Lines November 2016
Total Number of Exhibitions: 14
Exhibitions Yisited by K-12 Students: 4
Number of youth exhibiting in Ready, Set Show! exhibition: 62

§ *Indicates a program or event for childrenfteens CARNEGIE ARTS CENTER ANNUAL REPORT
§ 2016




PROGRAMS & SPeCIAL EVENTS

Programs continued to highlight the important exhibitions and featured all art forms with a
variety of events. Popular monthly series like Family Fridays and Sunday Arts Lectures
continued. The Music Series, in collaboration with the Jazz Studies program at CSU Stanislaus,
also continued during the academic year. Other collaborative or Carnegie-sponsored programs
included the monthly Uke Jamz, the quarterly Poetry on Sundays series, a regular Drum Circle,
and two productions by the LightBox Theatre Company.
Family Fridays

Songs Around America {sing-along traditional American folk songs)*

Miwoks & Yokuts (Native American crafts and traditions, presented with Great Valley Museum, M|C)*

Ride ‘em Cowboys (Western themed art project and movie Rango) *

Which Way? (choose your own adventure stories with Modesto Reborn video exhibit)*

Bang the Drum (rhythms and songs en African drums)*

Let’s Go to the Art Show (opening night for youth art exhibition)*

Say Yes to the Mess (wet and wacky paint projects)*

Make it with Metal (foil and wire art techniques)*

Time Capsule Dedication (centennial event with movie Back to the Future)*

Ghost Stories (Bay-area storyteller Megumi with spooky folik tales from around the world)*

Musical Storytime (with Modesto Youth Symphony performers, reading stories with musical interludes)*

Holiday Pajama Party (theatrical production by B Street Theatre, Sacramento)*

Sunday Arts Lecture Series
Designing Cosmic Consciousness: james Housefield, UC Davis
Valley Focus Artist’s Gallery Talk: Betty Saletta
Louis L'Amour — Master Storytefler: Candy Klaschus, Las Positas College
Central California Arts Showcase Gallery Talk
Chinese Raifroad Workers: Hilton Obenzinger, Stanford University
The Infinity Boxes Gallery Talk: Matt Elson
Centennial Keynote Lecture: Juan Felipe Herrera, U.S. Poet Laureate
Literature Out Loud: Susan Neufeld, CSU Stanislaus

Book Fair Keynote Lecture: Joe Cepeda

Literary & Theatrical Programs
High School Writing Workshop with Juan Felipe Herrera*
Children’s Book Fair*
Poetry on Sunday Serfes {presented quarterly with the Modesto-5tanislaus Poetry Center)

Reluctant Dragon & Super Cilantro Girf (presented by LightBox Theatre Company)*

§ *Indicates a program or event for children/teens CARNEGIE ARTS CENTER ANNUAL REPORT
1 2016




Music & Dance Programs
Tribute to Patsy Cline: Joni Morris
West Coast Jazz: Joe Mazzaferro Quintet
Pitrman and Turlock Migh Jazz Ensembles*
CSU Stanislaus Jazz Ensembles
Jazz Stories: Joe Mazzaferro Quintet
American fazz Classics: CSU Stanisfaus Alumni
Brian Kendrick Jazz Band
Holiday Concert; CSU Stanislaus Lictle Big Band
Turlock Uke Jamz (presented monthly)
Unity Concert of Dance, Music & Poetry (presented with ONE Performing Arts)*
Central West Ballet: Stories in Dance —The Legend of Sleepy Hollow*

Special Events

Exhibition opening receptions for Gordon Senior, Betty Saletta, Central California Art Showcase, and
Drawing on Childhood

A Century of Stories book signing party
Kaleidoscope Party

Annual Gala

Members’ Holiday Party

Art Around Town {presented quarterly in partnership with Art Space on Main, Gallery Finesse, Rex Klein's
Community Art Gallery, La Mo Café and Colossal Tattoo)

Total Number of Arts/Educational Programs: 52
Programs Specifically for Children/Teens: 21
Percentage of Programs for Children/Teens: 40%

Total Number of Special Events: 12

Total Program & Special Event Attendance: 5,564

Percentage of Attendance at Programs for Youth: 46%

FIELD TRIPS

The Discover Art Field Trip program continues to be a major success and an integral part of
building arts education in the region. Field trips were provided to classes in grades pre-K
through high school, tailored for specific exhibitions and grade levels. The gallery experience is
coupled with studio art lessons, reinforcing artistic concepts as well as introducing themes in
other disciplines that open opportunities for teachers to continue the discussions in their
classrooms. Lessons included depicting space, constructing landscape, and illustrating stories.

5 § *Indicates a program or event for children/teens CARNEGIE ARTS CENTER ANNUAL REPORT
2016



In addition to gallery-based experiences, we continue to expand our performing arts field trips
working with the LightBox Theatre Company. Two plays based on children’s books were
presented in 2016, and three performances of each were presented specifically for school
audiences in grades 3-8. These brought students from schools in Turlock, Ripon and Escalon.
Each of the students attending one of the shows received a copy of the book {purchased with
funds donated by the Kiwanis of Greater Turlock and Allen Mortuary).

Number of Students Participating in Discover Art Gallery Field Trips: 3,303
Number of Students Participating in LightBox Theatre Field Trips: 823

Number of Schools Served: 38 schools; 15 regional communities

CLASSES

Increasing class enrollment continues to be a goal. Marketing efforts increased in paid
advertising and free social media channels, though fewer classes were offered due to a shortage
of teachers. Donations to the Justin Ferrari Scholarship Fund, called “Express Yourself,” aliow us
to offer 85% tuition reductions to qualifying students. Students applied for and received tuition
assistance for 16 classes.

Offerings Included:

Art Start: Ages 5-8%

Masterpieces: Ages 8- I*

Art Studio: Ages 10-13%

Art Explorers Art Camps*

Art Appreciation

Qil Painting Workshop

Drawing Faces

Hand-built Ceramics

Woatercolor Flowers

Creative Writing
Total Number of Classes: 20
Classes for Chiidren /Teens: 5
Percentage of Classes for Children/Teens: 75%
Total Enroliment: 167

Children/Teen Enrollments: 138

Percentage of Enrollments that are Children/Teens: 82%

TRy O e
MEMBERSHIP

The Carnegie Arts Center enjoys broad-based community support. We had 544 members
contributing at all levels, from $40 Senior Memberships to $1,000 Circie Memberships. 101

7 *Indicates a program or event for children/teens CARNEGIE ARTS CENTER ANNUAL REPORT
¢ 2016




new members signed up at a special Centennial rate. Carnegie Art Club for Kids was launched
in January, now with [4 members under the age of 12.

Number of Members by Level: Friend: 289
Educator: 29 Benefactor: 40
Senior: 64 Patron: 10
Individual: 33 Carnegie Circle: 8
Dual: 57 *Carnegie Art Club: 14

CAPITAL CAMPAIGN

B S

The Carnegie Arts Center Foundation continues to raise funds to secure the long-term
operations of the organization. Two areas of the facility remain open for naming opportunities
and additional contributions continue to be solicited for the Founders and Friends Walls. The
Board’s Treasurer and Finance Committee monitor the invested funds to be certain the goals
of the fund are realized. A mid-year meeting was held with representatives of the Stanislaus
Community Foundation to learn about their program; the Finance Committee concluded that
investment returns from current Endowment management are on par with returns shown by
the SCF and no changes were warranted at this time. in 2016 the Centennial Endowment
Campaign garnered five new donors, and will continue to add donors and plan for a Centennial
recognition wall through 2017.

Total commitments to the Endowment Fund ended the last fiscal year at over $2M,
$108,877 was received into the Endowment Fund during FY 2015-2016.

Currently $1.45M of collected Endowment Fund principal is invested, realizing $26,126.00 in
operating revenue for FY 2015-16.

MARKETING
Social media outreach and press coverage has continued to be successful.
1) Social Media Growth

Platform #of Likes/Followers #of Likes/Followers % Growth
on I/1/2016 as of 12131116

Facebaook 1788 7734 +25%

Instagram 452 665 +47%

Twitter 239 300 +25%

2) E- Newsletter Stats
2015 Open Rate 2016 Open Rate Click Rate

Average 33% Average 32% 8.75%

3) Email List Growth: # of subscribers

t & *Indicates a program or event for children/teens CARNEGIE ARTS CENTER ANNUAL REPORT
2016



Carnegie Centennial events featured multiple times in Modesto Bee & Turlock journal

January 2016 December 2016 % Growth
2338 2777 +18%
4) Important Milestones:
a.
b.

In addition to routine maintenance of the facility and its mechanical systems (carried out

Featured on Dine Out Along the Road {travel program, airing on Fresno station KMPH Fox26)

through contracts with local custodial, landscape, HYAC, elevator, fire detection & prevention,

and security alarm companies), some significant repairs were made during the 2015-16 fiscal

year. These include:

Gemperle Gallery Sound System

Q7124/15

08/07/E5

12/03415

04/22/16
Plumbing
09721115

12/10115

Sound System Inspection &
Diagnosis

Sound System Inspection &
Diagnosis

Sound System for
Diagnosis & Quote

Prejector Lift & Amplifier
Replacements

Catering kitchen faucet

Teilet repairs

Gutter/Storm Drain

1203/15

12/08/15
Glass

02/23/16

Rain Gueters &
Downspouts

Storm Drain Service

Glass banister failure

Locks/Exits/Alarms

03/04/16

Exterior door hardware
failure

Speaker interferance, poor sound
quality

Speaker interferance, poor sound
quality

Speaker interferance, poor sound
quality

Installation of new amplifier and
replace malfunctioning projector [ift

Faucet Replacement, Parts & Labor
Repair of toitets {spud, o-rings and
flanges) to correct improper
installation

Cleared & repaired gutter on plaza
side; flushed downspouts

Pressure washed all storm drains
around building

Tempererd glass panel replacement

Replacement of panic hardware, Labor
& latch assembly

Central Valley
Electronics

Custom TV &
Stereo

N9 Technologles,
LLC

N9 Technologies,
LLC

Thorsen's Inc.

Thorsen's Inc,

Thorsen's Inc.

Thorsen's Inc.

Paul's Glass

Custom Lock &
Alarm

TOTAL

$

265.00

640.00

1,100,060

7.530.00

505.26

405.76

524,00

336,52

3,493.60

87266

$

9,535.00

911.02

860.52

3,493.60

872.66

16,004.63

Additional costs have already been incurred for repairs and maintenance in FY 2016-17 to date.

8 ¢ *Indicates a program or event for children/teens

2016

CARNEGIE ARTS CENTER ANNUAL REPORT



REVENMUE & EXPENSE
Temporarily restricted revenue includes donations made to:

School Bus Transportation Fund, provides reimbursement to schools for field trip
transportation expenses

Express Yourself! Scholarship Fund, provides 85% of tuition cost for any class for
students who qualify

Marian Ciriscioli Youth Arts Fund, provides funding for the annual children’s art
exhibition and to support youth arts groups use of the Carnegie facilities.

A shortfall in revenue in FY 2015-16 was anticipated, in part due to the addition of a part-time
staff position and numerous Centennial themed events. Sponsorship increased with the addition
of Centennial sponsor opportunities, and grant funding was received for four of the largest
Centennial events/projects. Income from the Endowment Fund offset approximately 50% of the
budget deficit.

REVENUE FY 2015-16

Temp Restricted funds used,
$8,235
Grants, 58,350

Unrestricted Donations, $16,272

Endowment Fund
Disbursement, $26,126 .
Education, $17,153 '
Admission & Programs,
528,455

cial Events, 538,449

Facility Rental, $87,489

Total Unrestricted Revenue FY 2015-16: $371,427
Disbursement from Endowment Fund: $26,126
Total held in Temporarily Restricted Funds as of 6/30/2016: $60,528

9 | *Indicates 2 program or event for children/teens CARNEGIE ARTS CENTER ANNUAL REPORT
2016



Total Expense FY 2015-16: $419,521

EXPENSES FY 2015-16

Advertising/Marketing, $34,999

Staffing, 593,588

Insurance, $14,714

Facilities, Equipment
& Maintenance,
545,721

Utilities, $34,853

Education, $22,148  Service Fees &
Permits, $12,356

Exhibitions, $43,094

ACCOMPLISHMENTS
+ Exhibitions of regional and national interest continued to draw audience from
throughout Northern and Central California.

* Continued and expanded offerings specifically for young audiences included
* Family Friday series
* Discover Art Field Trip program
* LightBox Theatre Company
* Ready, Set, Show! Youth Art Exhibition

* Grants from Off Center Thrift & Gift, City of Turlock Community Events and Activities
Fund, Wells Fargo, Credit Bureau Fund of Stanislaus County, Kiwanis of Greater
Turlock funded special projects/events.

* The commemorative book, A Century of Stories: Turlock’s Carnegie Remembered, was
published to document personal histories and a community legacy.

+ Partnerships were created with numerous regional arts groups, including: CSU
Stanislaus |azz Studies, Dutcher Middle School Drama, Modesto-Stanistaus Poetry
Center, CSUS Art Space on Main, Central California Art Association & Mistlin Gallery,
Artists Open Studios of Stanislaus County, ONE Performing Arts.

* Art Around Town, quarterly downtown art walk events shared with five Downtown
Turlock business partners, continued to be successful.

ANNUAL REPORT

18 § *Indicates a program or event for children/teens CARNEGIE ARTS
2016



OPEN TO THE PUBLIC:

5 days each week (excluding only 4™ of July, Thanksgiving, Christmas, and New Year’s
Day); 7-10 hours per day (Weds. through Sunday 10 am. — 5 p.m; Fri. 10 am. -8 p.m.)

EXHIBITION VISITORS:
14 exhibitions; total visitors in gallery: 5,478
SCHOOL PARTICIPANTS:
38 schools; 15 regional communities served; total students in grades K-12:
3,303 in gallery
823 in theater performances
112 in high school writing workshop
PROGRAM & EVENT PARTICIPANTS:
64 programs & special events offered; 5,564 total program attendance
STUDENTS IN CLASSES:
20 classes offered; 167 total enrollments (75% for youth)
VOLUNTEERS:

81 volunteers; total volunteer hours recorded: 2543 (includes 5 interns from CSU
Stanislaus Art Department and 3 students from CSU Stanistaus Business Ethics classes)

FACILITY RENTALS:

40 rentals; 37% of rentals to non-profit, government, and schoo! groups; est. total
guests: 2900 (not including twice-weekly rentals by City of Turlock Recreation for
dance classes from March — November)

AFFILIATE GROUPS:
Village Folk Dancers: weekly
Sunshine Strummers Ukulele Group: weeldy
Turlock Uke Jamz: monthiy
Modesto-Stanislaus Poetry Center: quarterly

LightBox Theatre Company: twice per year

TOTAL SERVED: 18,000+

1 *Indicates a program or event for childrenfteens CARNEGIE ARTS CENTER ANNUAL REPORT
g 2016




Carnegie Arts Center Annual Report 2016: Attachment A

The Carnegie’s Centennial
Celebration Events 2016

Centennial Year Sponsored by Turlock Fruit Company &
Associated Feed & Supply

CARNEGIE | ARTS CI

L |
Groundbreaking Celebration and Open House

Saturday, February 27th, 2016  Attendance: 500+

in February of 1916, ground was broken on what would become the Carnegie Library. We
celebrated the |100th anniversary of the Carnegie's beginnings with a ceremony and open house.
Visitors perused the Ferrari and Lobby Gallery exhibitions, families took part in free art and
dance activities and viewed the special selection of art from local schools on display. Free.

Sponsored by the City of Turlock, Community Events and Activities Fund

A Century of Stories: Turlock’s Carnegie Remembered Book Launch Party
Sunday, April 17, 2016 Attendance: 44

In celebration of the Carnegie’s Centennial, the Foundation published a book of 100 special
memories of the Carnegie. ¥Whether experienced as the City's Library, the Kaleidoscope Teen
Center, or the home of the Turlock City Arts Commission, the historic Carnegie was a special
place for many residents. Now as a site for an exhibition, special event or school field trip, the
new Carnegie is creating wonderful memories for current and future generations of visitors.
Captured in print, A Century of Stories is a wonderful commemoration of the unique history
and character that is the Carnegie. [04 contributors were invited to enjoy and share the book
hot off the press. Sponsored by Off Center Thrift & Gift

“In Their Footsteps” - Historical Downtown Walk

Thursday, May 12th, 2016  Attendance: |44

We took a walk back in time through historical downtown Turlock during this fun and free
evening that was organized in conjunction with Art Around Town, the quarterly event that
celebrates art and culture in the downtown district. Docents from Turlock's Historical Society
were available at places of interest throughout the downtown area to share their knowledge.
Pieces from local artists were on display, with special food provided by local restaurants. Free.

Kaleidoscope Flashback Party

Saturday, July 30th, 2016  Attendance: 175

The "Kaleidoscope" days were back at a 1970's style cocktail party. Guests danced the night
away to their favorite 70's tunes while enjoying snacks and beverages inspired by the era. Bell
bottoms and miniskirts were encouraged, but not required. The evening included a preview of
the coolest exhibition ever — The Infinity Boxes by Matt Elson. $10 per person.

Dedicating the Time Capsule

Friday, September 9th, 2016  Attendance: 45

Everyone was curious what will be sealed up in our Time Capsule and hidden away for future
generations to find. This event included a brief presentation from our Time Capsule team,
followed by a free community picnic and special showing of the now classic movie Back to the
Future in the Carnegie’s Loft. Free. Sponsored by the Credit Bureau Fund of Stanislaus
County



Carnegie Arts Center Annual Report 2016: Attachment A

Juan Felipe Herrera, U.S. Poet Laureate

Lecture, Sunday, September 18, 2016 Attendance: |55

The Carnegie Arts Center (CAC) and the Modesto-Stanislaus Poetry Center (MoSt) joined
forces to bring one of the nation’s most acclaimed writers to Turlock. Juan Felipe Herrera, U.S.
Poet Laureate, was the keynote speaker for the Carnegie’s Centennial celebration. As part of
the year-long schedule of activities, the event took place on the weekend that marked 100 years
since the opening of Turlock’s historic library building. Only 200 tickets were available for a
reading/lecture with the Poet Laureate. Individual lecture tickets cost $25 General Admission,
$20 CAC and MoST members, and $15 for students. A limited number of Premium Tickets
included a pre-lecture reception and book signing with the author.

Writing Workshop, Monday, September 19,2016 Attendance: 112

Mr. Herrera provided a lively presentation/workshop for high school students on Monday,
September |9th. Targeting students interested in creative writing and poetry, invitations to
attend in this free workshop were sent to teachers of “at-risk” programs. Sponsor funding was
provided bus transportation for schools from Stanislaus, San Joaquin and Merced Counties and
participation in this unique opportunity was free of charge. The workshop included a
presentation by the author, time for students to write and share poetry facilitated by poets and
teachers from MoSt, followed by lunch. Sponsored by The Prime Shine & Porges Family
Fund, Wells Fargo, Members of the Modesto-Stanislaus Poetry Center, Priscilla Peters &
John Miles, Dieter & Hanna Renning.

Gemperle Gallery Centennial Exhibitions
During 2016 the Gemperle Gallery featured “pop-up” exhibitions inside the historic Carnegie
Building in celebration of the 100" anniversary of its construction. The Gallery Committee
selected four local artists who developed site-specific presentations that uniquely showcased
the historic building through their works. The selected artists were faculty members from both
CSU Stanislaus and Modesto Junior College, and each found ways to highlight aspects of the
architecture, the region’s history, or the legacy of the library.

January 8-17: Gordon Senior Attendance: 367

Aprit 8-17: fessica Gomula-Kruzic Attendance: 167

August 12-21: Dean De Cocker Attendance: 287

November | }-20: Rob Stevenson Attendance: 244

Lobby Galleries Centennial Exhibition

Building Community: Regional Stories through Architecture, May 4 — July 31, 2016

Attendance: 998

Working with collections from the Turlock Historical Society and the CSU Stanislaus Library,
this unique exhibition featured architectural images from the region’s past. More than a walk
down memory lane, it showed change, growth and meaning in the public and private spaces a
community develops.



Carnegie Arts Center Annual Report 2016: Attachment B

Fee Schedules as of 12/31/2016
CLASSES

Children’s Art Classes: $40-60 (per class, based on hours of instruction)
Youth Summer Art Camp: $150 (per week)
Adult Art Classes: $40-60 (per class, based on hours of instruction)

Adult Creative Writing Class: $65 (per class)

ADMISSION TICKETS
Exhibitions: $10 General
$8 Seniors/Students
$8 per person Tour Group rate
Free for members and children |12 & under
Free on the First Friday of each month
Concerts: $8-15 General
Free - $10 Members
Free-$5 Students
FIELD TRIPS
Art Exhibitions: $| per student

Theater Productions:  $2 per student

ARTIST ENTRY FEES
Adult artists, juried exhibitions: $10-15 per piece for members
$15-20 per piece for non-members
Ready, Set, Show Youth Art Exhibit:  $1 per piece for members

$2 per piece for non-members



LT0T T UE( J0 58 QISIAIY 9NPaYIS aad\sjeluay Ap|de\sere|dwa] pue SWio\T-SYN-ISINHYIN

"HEIS OVYD Ag pauiielap se Jo ‘sisanB gl uewy) siow Jo sabrianaq g pooy Buiaes sjusaa 10§ paynbay noy/neg tmu‘w {eipoisny
"HElS DD AQ peulwssiap se Jo Yo sy U Juawdinba BunyBy uononpold Buisn sjuaaa Joy pasnbay noysges HEIS [esiuysa ]
. "HEIS OV0) Aq pewiuusiap ‘uaas Jo adh) prent Jed Inoy/gzy funasg
pue souepusje uo paseq sprenb jo tequinu joyose Buinies sjusas 1o s1senb SU0W JO 0L WM $1UBAS 10} padnbay
(Paunoul ssbleya [BUOIIPPE OU % SLUY) UQ $8PN[OUDD JUSAD "UOHIPUOD Aojoeysnes ul sy Ajtjioey jt papunal} paiinbay {s152nB +001) 005%

ang ‘Uolipuod Aojoesies u Ya) Ao

{painou; sefleys [euclippe oU % BLI UO SBPNUDD U
i AL

# papunyad) palinbay

oes + §.°822% GZ°90C% 00's0ES 00°612% alIadwan + Yo
0cs + GZ'902$ =13 00°5L2% g/u e8] + aadaY 10 Jo'y
0Eg + 00'0ZL$ B/u 000913 B/u AqdoT + eZR[d
0Eg + 00°691% B/U 00'0zzs BfU Aqqot + Leag
0gs + 00'6o1L$ 0S'ZhL$ 00'0z2$ 00°061$ Agqo + apaduwes

0cg + 05°29% B/U 00°06% Efu Adgeon
0£$ + 82’968 00'6¥3% 00'54% 00°09% omanis
OES + SLECLS B/ 00'591L% Bfu AHITIVO Rivdyad
0gsg + TR XAR 05°ZLLS 00°691% 00'05L% AHITIVO FE4NTD
0gs + 05°ZhLS STIELS 00°061L% 006418
wrd g Jsye jo ‘wd g-uwre g ‘ung-it wd g-we g 'y1- wd g-we g ‘ung-u d g-we g 'y] -
ure § eJojeq Inoy Aue §~'W'e 6 ‘Ung-iig S-we g 'uL-N §we 6 ‘ung-ud wd g-we 6 YL
ableyn wniwaig jjold-uoN 1oid (Alanoy) {Anoy)

SiNOH oYY ajey Aeq puayaspy -UON djey Aepyeapy  9jeY AB(] pudNoa aley Aepyaap




15 DD Aq patiuiielsp st 1o 's1sand o) uey: 2uow Ja saBesaaaq g pooy BUIAISS SIUBAS 40} paJinbay noyoes HeIS [BIpOIShD

"HeIs Sy Ag peuniusiap se 4o 3o7) ay ) u) awswdinba Buinyd)y uopsnpo.d Juisn sjuaae 40} paJebay noY/Get HEIS FE2IUYDI Y
s SO 4q pauiuneaiap spaend o Jaquinu Hoyod|e Jutales s1uBAR 4o S15an8 210W U0 g YIM SIUBAB 10} panbay pJenb Jad Jnougzg funsag
(ps.4nou| safieyd fEUONIPPE OU St LD SIPNDUCD JUBAB 'UCRIpUOS Ai010z)sHEs L) Yag Apoe) gt popunga.) paanbay (s1senb +00L) 005%

p_moauQ mu.._:umm

Aﬁutzu:_ mww._m:u wmcoﬂ_v_um ou w awm uo mwvz_ucou WBAS _co_u_vc_uu bouuﬂmmmw ul tmm Ajoey k, _n_m_uc_._._w& paainbay

P , T e wng

00°000'($ 00008t apRdwag + 3o
00'005'TH Mellad 4 spaduen I8 30
00°009'1$ Aqqon + eze|g

JR0Y/00 | § I8 palryD SInoy (euonippy

€1~ $92e uasppy g 1 dn 00'00/% solpn3g Yyaog
O 9-¢ sele ualpiys ) o1 dn

129(oud Joy saiddnsspersrew Ly 00°050'td Aqqo] + Leasay

paunuLsIap 29 03 133joad “Jayoeas e yum SN0y 2|
(urd § £q apnjpuos snui) 00°050'T$ 4qqo7 + apedwan

dr-ueajzdn-3os Buipnjau ‘aovds pasdasad Jo ash SOy ‘

isapnjaul aZespey Aepyriig pnol 00°00£'7$ Aqqo + 3407

Jney{og 1% I8 paRieya sunoy [BUCRIPPY
(urd g 4q apnpuoa 1snc)
dn-ueaaydn-as Buipnjau “soeds peatasaa jo ssn smoy § efu ARHO1

isapnpul a3eoey RO/ [EIaUN Sy,
00°05eS B olanis

B AYIATIVO |UvHYad

Mnolgsze ® paiityd sinoy JEuCHIppY

dn-uespypdn 395 Bujpnjau; Y(sJoseds paniasat jo asn sincy g : R 00009% 00'05L°1% AHITIVD 31HIAJWIED
{233 Ungeuip.ioo taydeiBoloyd ‘Jaseies) siopusa . T
8 3pliq i Fujuued Jof gers siBauleD yua SBUNSHW Jhoy-auo ¢

isepnpou) ofexoed Bulppopmy - . : 00°008$ 0000078

Iepuyrng pnox wx[EMOWB/fRlound «SEUIPPa A




AMY BUBLAK FOR CITY COUNCIL DISTRICT 4 2016

ASSOCIATED FEED
PO BOX 2367
TURLOCK, CA 95381

MONTE VISTA CROSSINGS LLC
1855 OLYMPIC BLVDSTE 250
WALNUT CREEK, CA 94596

PHILIP RHEINSCHILD
4501 COUNTRY WALK
TURLOCK, CA 95382

JAMES BRENDA
PO BOX 2998
TURLOCK, CA 95381

TURLOCK FIREFIGHTERS PAC
PO BOX 3775
TURLOCK, CA 98381

PIRO ENTERPRISES INC
3811 CROWELL ROAD
TURLOCK, CA 95382

SAMRAN & SONS FARMING CO
4111 MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD
TURLOCK, CA 95382

MARIA SWANSON
2205 SWAN PARK DRIVE
TURLOCK, CA 95382

MY GLOBAL REALTY
621 14™ STREET STE E
MODESTO, CA 95354

RICHARD SWANSON
2606 N QUINCY ROAD
TURLOCK, CA 95382



Council Agenda

Date - July 12, 2016

Top Ten / Maximum Contributors

Councilmember Bill DeHart

Contributors
Associated Feed

John & leani Ferrari
Smith Chevrolet
TABPAC

Alan Marchant

TAPO PAC

JKB Energy

Andrew Wigglesworth
Denio Construction

Advanced Health Technology

JUL 122016



TOP 10 CONTRIBUTORS
Gil Esquer - 2016

1. Linda Murphy-Lopes - $ 1.000.00

2. Stanislaus County Democratic Committee - $ 500.00

3. Latino Pac of Stanislaus County - $ 500.00
4. Brad Bates - $ 500.00
5. Dr. Alan Julien - $ 500.00
6. John Ferrari - $ 500.00
7. Turlock Recycling - $ 500.00
8. Phil Blair - $ 300.00
9. Rose Morris - $ 250.00

10. William Morris $ 250.00




Councilmember Matthew Jacob
Prospector LLC

Turlock Associated Police Officers PAC
Bianca Pirayou

Nashwan Asoofi

Arbella Sarkis

Shadrak Shabbas

Joseph Baba

Ashur Yoseph

Robert Karoukian

Anthony Cooper

=0

, B

o
d %m"-" 5

JUL'1 8 201

Office of the
City Clerk




Associated Feed

California Poultry Association
Dean Doerksen

George Petrulakis

Hall Equities

JKB Living

John Ferrari

Mark and Dana Kirkes
Michael and Kristy Frantz
Michael and Deborah Ireland
‘Michael McNulty

Pacific Gas and Electric
Peter and Maia Cipponerri
Prospector, LLC

Toscana’s Ristorante

s EVFERS AN TR 53 pr o

iéﬂ & i i ? 3 5

R o &% 4 o
T TS ‘}-vaﬁ\‘:‘/ FhR T J

JUL 12 2016

Office of the
City Clark

*Please note that there are more than ten names listed because ! am providing BOTH
my “top ten contributors” and (not “or”) a list of “all maximum contributors” for the period

between Nov 4, 2014 and next election on Nov 6, 2018.

Gary Soiseth
Mayor
City of Turlock, California



Bh

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK

IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING
WEEKLY DEMANDS OF 03/02/17 IN THE
AMOUNT OF $1,771,822.92;

oyt Tyl Nt Syt

WHEREAS, the City has received demands for ratification and approval.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Turlock
does hereby accept Demands as follows:

Demands of: In the Amount of:
03/02/17 $1,771,822.92

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of
Turlock this 11™ day of April, 2017, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

NOT PARTICIPATING:
ABSENT:

ATTEST.:

Jennifer Land, City Clerk,
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus,
State of California

OR for Figenie

Qi 424,







